F-159, Amrapali Nagar Gandhi Path West, Vaishali Nagar Jaipur, Rajasthan - 302021 +91 9784298020 k.anoopsingh92@gmail.com

ANOOP SINGH

OBJECTIVES

To obtain a position that will enable me to use my strong organizational skills, award-winning educational background, and ability to work well with people.

BIO

I have almost a decade of experience in web design and drupal front-end development along with good knowledge of HTML, XHTML, HTML5, CSS, CSS3, bootstrap CSS framework, and Google MDL. Well-experienced in building responsive web design for desktops, tablets, and phones. And I hold a good understanding of server-side CSS pre-processing platforms, such as LESS and SCSS, along with cross-browser compatibility issues, and optimize applications for maximum speed and scalability along with SEO best practices. I hold an extreme experience in Custom Drupal theme development. I have worked at Acquia Site studio and Pantheon Dashboard.

EXPERIENCE

Valuebound, Bengaluru, India – Tech Lead (SDE-4) 17th FEBRUARY 2020 - PRESENT Working as a Tech Lead(SDE-4) in the Valuebound.

Maan Softwares INC, Jaipur – Senior Frontend Developer 1st OCTOBER 2016 - 10th JANUARY 2020 - 3 Years 4 Months Worked as a senior Drupal frontend developer in Maan Softwares INC.

Dice Infocom Private Limited, Jaipur – Web designer 1st JANUARY 2013 - 30th SEPTEMBER 2016 - 3 Years 9 Months Worked as a web designer in Dice Infocom.

CERTIFICATIONS

Introduction to Drupal 9 - Forcontu
Duration: 02-01-2023 to Not expire
Certificate ID: D9SBINIEN1611

Responsive Web Design – Freecodecamp **Duration: 01-06-2021 to Not expire** Certificate ID: <u>Developer Certification</u>

Google Material Design Lite – Udemy Duration: 10-02-2021 to Not expire Certificate ID: <u>UC-A0284BC3-D075-495C-A095-3E55D0BEB830</u>

Diploma In Web Design – Alison Duration: 20-07-2019 to Not expire Certificate ID: <u>256-14292767</u>

HTML/CSS, RANKING IN THE TOP 10% - TestDome Duration: 20-12-2017 to Not expire Certificate ID: 85W6YVI1ZD

EDUCATION

Jaipur National University — MCA Dec. 2018 - Dec. 2020 Jaipur, Rajasthan, India

Jaipur National University – BCA

Dec. 2013 - Dec. 2015 Jaipur, Rajasthan, India

Board of Technical Education Jodhpur – Polytechnic

Computer Science July 2009 - July 2012 Phalodi, Jodhpur, Rajasthan

TECHNICAL SKILLS

FRONT-END TOOLS	HTML, HTML 5, CSS, CSS3, LESS, SASS, RWD, Cross-Browser, ReactJS, Headless, Responsive Web Design, Cross-browser Compatibility, Progressive Web Applications (PWAs)
CMS	DRUPAL, WordPress
CSS FRAMEWORK	Bootstrap, Google MDL
TRANSFER PROTOCOL	WinSCP, FileZilla,
SERVER	Pantheon, Acquia, Xampp
3RD PARTY LIBRARIES	FontAwesome, Animate, Masonry, AOS
FONTS TOOLS	Fontsquirrel, Google Fonts, Everythingfonts
PERFORMANCE TOOLS	PageSpeed Insights, Gtmetrix
TESTING TOOLS	Browserstack, Lambdatest,
SEO TOOLS	Seositecheckup, Neilpatel, Metatags,
DESIGN TOOLS	Photoshop, Wireframe, Adobe XD, Photopea
OPERATING SYSTEM	Windows, Ubuntu
VERSION CONTROL	GIT, Drush, Terminus, DDEV, WPS
COMPILER	Koala, Gulp, SASS Compile

LATEST PROJECTS

KH - Higher Education - August 2022 to July 2023

Roles and responsibilities: I worked on this project as a Frontend Developer. That project was in Drupal 7. I migrated the custom Drupal theme from 7 to 9.

Technology Used: Drupal 9, Bootstrap Barrio, HTML, CSS, Drupal 9, Twig Theme engine, Git, and Drush.

URL: <u>https://he.kendallhunt.com</u>

KH - GRL Content - January 2022 to Present

Roles and responsibilities: I worked on this project as a Frontend Developer. That project was in Drupal 7. I migrated the custom Drupal theme from 7 to 9.

Technology Used: Drupal 9, Bootstrap latest version, HTML, CSS, Drupal 9, Twig Theme engine, Git, and Drush.

URL: <u>https://www.grlcontentdev.com</u>

KH - Flourish - May 2022 to December 2022

That project was in Drupal 7 Frontend and Backend. I have migrated this project theme from Drupal 7 to Drupal 9.

TECHNOLOGY USED: HTML, CSS, Drupal 9 custom theme, Git Base

URL: https://flourishkh.com

KH - Wizard - January 2022 to May 2022

That project was in Drupal 7 Frontend and Backend. I have migrated this project theme from Drupal 7 to Drupal 9.

TECHNOLOGY USED: HTML, CSS, Drupal 9 custom theme, Git Base

URL: http://54.151.48.131

VMware Wellbeing - June 2021 to December 2021

I worked on a wellbeing VMware project. Its Frontend is in Angular and the back-end is in Drupal. I worked as a UI Developer on this project. I have designed all the widgets and pages according to business-provided designs.

TECHNOLOGY USED: HTML, CSS, CSS3, SCSS, Angular Components, GitLab **URL:** <u>https://wellbeing.vmware.com</u>

Valuebound - May 2021 to August 2021

I redesigned the Valuebound site. That project was in Drupal 8 Front-end and Back-end both. I created a custom theme based on Bootstrap 4 (Bootstrap barrio) in the SASS version. I designed all the sections and pages according to the provided design in a custom Drupal theme.

TECHNOLOGY USED: HTML, CSS, CSS3, SCSS, Drupal 8 custom theme based on bootstrap barrio SASS, Git Base, Pantheon, Gulp **URL:** https://www.valuebound.com

KH - GRL Engagement - December 2020 to April 2021

I have redesigned the GRL engagement project. That project was in Drupal 8 Frontend and Backend. I created a custom theme based on Bootstrap 4 (Bootstrap barrio) in the SASS version. I designed all the sections and pages according to the provided design in a custom Drupal theme. Compiled in Gulp.

TECHNOLOGY USED: HTML, CSS, CSS3, SCSS, Drupal 8 custom theme based on bootstrap barrio SASS, Git Base, Pantheon, Gulp

URL: <u>https://www.grlengagement.com</u>

KH - dietTracker - June 2020 to November 2020

That project was in Drupal 8 Frontend and Backend. I created a custom theme based on Bootstrap 4 (Bootstrap barrio) in the SASS version. I designed all the sections and pages according to the provided design in a custom Drupal theme

TECHNOLOGY USED: HTML, CSS, CSS3, SCSS, Drupal 8 custom theme based on bootstrap barrio SASS, Git Base, Pantheon, Gulp

URL: <u>https://diettracker.greatriverlearning.com</u>

PERSONAL PROFILE

Date of Birth:	10/02/1992
Marital Status:	Married
Nationality:	Indian
Languages:	English and Hindi
Passport:	Yes
LinkedIn:	https://linkedin.com/in/anoopsingh92
About.me:	https://about.me/k.anoopsingh92
Website:	<pre>http://anoopsingh92.website2.me</pre>
Drupal.org:	https://www.drupal.org/u/anoopsingh92

DECLARATION

I certify that the above information I gave is accurate to the best of my knowledge. In case of any error or omission found later, I should be liable for consequences arising from it.

THANK YOU

Place: Jaipur

ANOOP SINGH

Date: 25/02/2024